
From: Alexander.Ganotis <Alexander.Ganotis@ico.org.uk>  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 4:17 PM 
To: Website Updates < @ico.org.uk> 
Cc: Laura Tomkinson <Laura.Tomkinson@ico.org.uk>; Phillip Angell <Phillip.Angell@ico.org.uk> 
Subject: FOI web tweaks 
 

Hi 
 

The FOI Directorate would like the following minor tweaks to be made: 

 
https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-

complaints/y/A/a/A/A/Y 
Replace “three months” with “six weeks” 

 
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/our-service-standards/ 

Under Freedom of Information and Environmental Information 
Complaints: 

• Replace “three months” with “six weeks” 
• Replace “80%” with “90%” 

 
https://ico.org.uk/about-the-ico/our-information/policies-and-procedures/ 

Next to the FOI / EIR service guide link, add “- this service guide is 
currently being redeveloped and the revised version will be published 

when it is complete” 

 
Thanks, 

Alex 
 

 

Alexander Ganotis 
Group Manager – FOI Casework 

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 

Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 

T. 0330 414 6316  F. 01625 

524510  ico.org.uk  twitter.com/iconews 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

For information about what we do with personal data 

see our privacy notice 

 
 
 
 




